From: James Sutherland [mailto:james.sutherland@osit.com]

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 1:35 PM

To: Lawrie ONeill

Subject: Office Solutions IT Friends with Benefits networking event - October 25th Speaker: Beau
Waters

“There are financial planners and there is Lawrie O’'Neill, yes he is qualified but he is more
passionate about the psychology of helping you get what you want for your life

goals. Lawrie’s down to earth manner makes it easy to understand money and plans from a
new perspective, | would encourage you to make the time to listen on how he can help and |
am sure you will find it worthwhile, just like | have and a number of our team members
have....”

James Sutherland , Director - Office Solutions IT

Cheers
James

James Sutherland | Business Development Manager

93
Office Solutions T

freecall 1800 333 414 | phone +61 8 9381 0900 | mobile 0413 051 333
visit us Unit 2, 46 Hasler Road, Osborne Park WA 6017

social facebook | my LinkedIn | our LinkedIn

email james.sutherland@osit.com

web www.officesolutionsit.com.au




